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Malave, Erin

From: corpheip

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 11:54 AM

To: 'Mike Mackenzie'

Subject: RE: File # L03000020981: Hardee, LLC
— !

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed.
Thantk_you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from vur staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed fo continmonsly assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank
_you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: bitp:/ [ survey.dos.state.fl.us/ indexc.aspxemail=corphelp@dos. state fl.us

From: Mike Mackenzge [mailto.mike(@mike-mackenzie.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 11:51 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: File # 1.03000020981: Hardee, LLC i

To whom it may concern:
I am the attorney representing the above referenced 1.L.C.

With regard to the above referenced LIC, the recent change 1o the Registered Office was intended to also change the Principal ~1ddress.
Please change the Principal Address of this LLC to:

1723 N. Winfreld Rd
Clearwater, FL. 33756

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

G. Michael Mackenzie

G. Michael Mackenge ,
G. Michae! Mackensie, PA.

2032 Bayshore Blvd.

Dunedin, Florida 34698

727-733-1722 (Phone)
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727-733-1717 (Fax)

Please be advised that this transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and contains information that is
confidential and/ or privileged material to persons or entities 5o named as original addressee(s); all recipients other than the intended
recipient(s) shall not construe the transmission as a waiver of any privilege or confidence. If this information is received by anyone other
than the named addressee(s), the recipient shonld immediately notify the sender by e-mail and by fé/epboﬂe (727-733-1722) and obtain
instructions as to the disposal of the transmitted material. In no event is this malerial lo be read, mpmdmd or retained by anyone other
than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the sender. Thank you.



